John P. Gilbert 614 Highview Ct Oswego, IL 60543 Home (630) 551-4972 Cell (630) 272-0871 jntgilbert5@sbcglobal.net

OBJECTIVE

I would like to be considered for the position of Deputy Chief for the City of Aurora Fire Department. I believe with my knowledge and 26 years of experience, I am qualified for this position. I would be honored and privileged to take on this new role for the City of Aurora Fire Department.

EMPLOYMENT

City of Aurora Fire Department, Aurora, IL

Battalion Chief 3/2014-Present

Commanding Officer of designated City of Aurora Fire Department companies

- Coordinating and directing subordinate officers, with daily activities of the Aurora Fire Department
- Assume Incident Commander for emergency incidents
- Maintain safety of City of Aurora residents and fire personnel at fire/EMS scenes
- Manage and perform performance evaluations for personnel and recommend promotion and discipline actions, when appropriate

Captain/Paramedic

1/2010-3/2014

- Commanding Officer of Engine and Medic 5
- Supervised in the performing of fire suppression and advance life support
- Involved in public education, inspection of commercial properties and daily maintenance of vehicles and station
- Lead Instructor CPR program and member of Aurora Honor Guard

Lieutenant/Paramedic

2/2003-1/2010

- Supervised Engine 5 in the performance of fire suppression and advance life support
- Involved in shift inspections of commercial properties, daily maintenance of stations and vehicles
- Member of Aurora Honor Guard, Aurora Fire Department dive team and Instructor in the CPR program

Firefighter/Paramedic

8/1989-2/2003

- Perform daily maintenance on vehicles and stations
- Perform fire suppression and advance life support
- Help with public education programs and assisted in inspections of commercial properties
- Member of the Aurora Fire Department dive team and Instructor in the CPR program

EDUCATION_

Waubonsee Community College, Sugar Grove, IL

Associate in Science – Business
Associate in Fire Science (pending June)
2016

Fire Service Instructor I 11/2013
Fire Officer I 1/2014
Fire Officer II 5/2014

^{*}Numerous other certifications and classes attended.